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Sonya Petreski

From: I - - <o com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 3:28 PM

To: ; Burkitt, Blair;
Kaniyal, Ashok; Hassan, Ali; Oakeshott, Craig; Ralston, Tom; Rasmus, Christian

Subject: AEMO-AER meeting 28/07 - draft minutes for review

Attachments: 2021-07-28_AEMO-AER ISP compliance meeting minutes.docx

All,

Please find attached draft minutes from our last meeting, for your review. Actions identified are listed below for
your convenience. Please let me know if you have any proposed amendments to these.

Action 1: AEMO to provide AER staff with AEMO’s view of potential pathways to progress Humelink by Monday 2nd
August. [Update — AEMO is now to provide options by Wednesday 4th August]

Regards,’

Principal Analyst, Regulation
Australian Energy Market Operator

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, AEMO has adopted digital and remote ways of working to protect our people
and critical operations.

Please be aware that most meetings will now be conducted digitally, preferably using WebEx, to minimise physical
contact and allow business to continue.

Given the dramatic increase in load on our systems, please bear with us while we work through any technical issues
that may result.
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This email, including all attachments, is confidential and for the sole use of

the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are

prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing, or in any other way using it.

If you have received this email in error, please notify me by return email,

or contact the AEMO Client Services Team on 1300 236 600, and then delete this email from your system.

2% 3 3k sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ke sk ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ke sk ok ok ok 3k ke e sk ok ok ok ko ok ke ok ok ok ok ok ks sk ok o ok ke ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok Kk



Document 4

Released under FOI

) AEM

ALUSTRALIAN ENERGY MARKET OPERATOR

DRAFT MINUTES

MEETING: AEMO-AER Engagement on 2022 |SP
DATE: Wednesday, 28 July 2021
TIME: 11to 12 PM (AEST)
LOCATION: Microsoft Teams
ATTENDEES:
ORGANISATION | REPRESENTATIVES

Australian Energy Market Operator
(AEMO)

. Craig Oakeshott, Ashok Kaniyal, Christian Rasmus, Tom

Australian Energy Regulator (AER) Ralicten. ‘Al} Himanam

Discussion items Actions

Action 1: AEMO to
provide AER staff with
AEMO’s view of
potential pathways to
progress Humelink by
Monday 2" August.

[Update — AEMO is now
to provide options by
Wednesday 4 August]

Australian Energy Market Operator Lid ABN 94 4 327 Www.gemo.com.au nfo@oemo.com.au
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